
From: Kieran Barrett on behalf of Kieran Barrett <barrettk: 
To: 

Subject: Fwd: Montclalr State Protests and Incidents 
Date: Saturday, October 21, 2023 9:23:10 AM 

Chief Kieran Barrett 
Chief of Police and Associate VP 
Montclair State University PD 
973-655-7440 
(Sent from mobile) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kieran Barrett <barrettk@mail.montclair.edu> 
Date: October 20, 2023 at 8:39:38 AM EDT 
To: ps a - . at, rei ee EST 

|pfeess etree 

subject: Montclair State Protests and Incidents 

Passaic County Chiefs - I want to first thank you all for your support during my 
time as Interim Chief and after 16 months, I have now been appointed Chief of 
Police. I have had to attend to a lot of things here but the Montclair State PD will 
be back to an integral part of the Association and mutual partners. 

Recently we have faced the lone deaths of two individuals leaping from a deck in 
our Little Falls jurisdiction; one a non-student, one a student of Middle Eastern



descent. With the latter there were two witnesses, video and messages of intention. With unrest on and off campus in Israel/Gaza, there have been social media posts that allege he was thrown by a "Zionist" from a building. This is not only false but is dangerous as you can imagine. I appreciate both the Prosecutor, aes Sees for helping me to calm the 
ver though it seems, 

a 

storm on differ 

Tam sending this solely as we may need assistance if we find protests gathering and if you should hear or see the false Tumors that you help us by sharing. We have been updating the ROIC and other intelligence to ensure we have the most up to date info out. While there have been no direct threats to the campus or individuals, the fear of some is palpable and the tensions are flaring. 

Update on Yesterday's Death on 
Campus 

Dear Community Members, 

Tanwiiting to respond to a false rumor that has been circulating regarding 
the death of a student yesterday afternoon. 

There was never a threat to the campus community associated with this 
tragic incident, and there continues to be no threat. : 

The University Police Department has gathered extensive information, 
including eyewitness reports, surveillance video and statements from friends 

+ of the deceased. The Passaic County Sheriff's Office also gathered evidence 
: from the Scene, as they do for any sudden death situation, and the Passaic 
: County Prosecutor's Office is treating this case as a person who died alone. 

There is absolutely no evidence whatsoever of any foul play or criminal 
actions, 

The University Police have shared all the information with the Passaic 
County Prosecutor's Office, 

To respect the privacy of the family at this difficult time, the University is 
not releasing any additional details. 

Counselors are available for all students, 24 hours a day. Call Counseling 
and Psychological Services (CAPS) at 973-655-5211 and select Option "2," 



Students may also contact the Dean of Students Office for assistance. 

Employees can get free, confidential support from our Employee Assistance 

- Program by calling 800-242-7371. > 

Anyone who is in crisis may call or text the nationwide 988 Suicide and 

Crisis Lifeline for free, confidential support, 24/7. 

We continue to mourn the loss of our student, and send our deepest 

sympathies to his family and close friends. 

Sincerely, 

Dawn Meza Soufleris. 
i 

1 

2 
t | 

Dawn/Dr. S. 

Dawn Meza Soufleris, PhD 

Vice President for Student Development and Campus Life 

Kieran Barrett 

Chief of Police and Associate Vice President 

Office: 973-655-7440 

Mobile: 973-715-1907 

Email: harrettk@montclair.edu 

Student Development and Campus Life 

Montclair State University 
| 
i 
| 
| 

This electronic message transrnission contains information from the Montclair State 

University Police Department, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this 

information is prohibited.



If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please let us know by 
reply e-mail, and then delete it from your system.



From: Kieran Barrett on behalf of Kieran B <barrettk@montclair.edu> 

To: [—_—e 
Subject: Re: Montclair State Protests and Incidents 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:51:04 PM 

Thank you!! 

Chief Kieran Barrett 
Chief of Police and Associate VP 

Montclair State University PD 

973-655-7440 

(Sent from mobile) 

On Oct 20, 2023, at 7:34 PM, % . 
es wrote: 

Congratulations! ! {Qi will be of any assistance you need! 

a. 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

Get Outlook for Android 



From: Kieran Barrett on behalf of Kieran Barrett <barrettk@montclair.edu> 

To: 
Subject: Re: Montclair State Protests and Incidents 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:28:52 PM 

Thank you so much. 

Chief Kieran Barrett 
Chief of Police and Associate VP 

Montclair State University PD 

973-655-7440 
(Sent from mobile) 

On Oct 20, 2023, at 3:27 PM, iia RBA vr ote: 

Chief, 

Let us know if you need any of our assistance. Thank you fir sharing this vital 

information. 

Sent from my iPhone 

wrote: 

On Oct 20, 2023, at 11:48 AM, arian 

Chief, 

Let me know if you need anything from 3 



From: SEEPS 0 erat Cia 
To: Kieran Barrett 
Subject: Re: Shabbos Dinner at Student Center 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:28:38 PM 

Thank you sir. 
Be safe and enjoy your weekend. 

From: Kieran Barrett <barrettk@montclair.edu> 

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:27:16 PM 

To: eee . . 

Subject: Re: Shabbos Dinner at Student Center 

You don't often get email from barrettk@montclair.edu. Learn why this is important 

Please Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be careful before clicking on any links or 
attachments, 

Yes, we have all of their events covered including this one. 

Chief Kieran Barrett 

Chief of Police and Associate VP 

Montclair State University PD 
973-655-7440 
(Sent from mobile) 

On Oct 20, 2023, at 1:26 PM, ee, 
wrote: 

Chief 

One additional note, tonight, as I’m sure you're aware, gM@Mlis hosting a Shabbos 

dinner is at 1730h in the Student Center, room 417 for approximately 15 students. Can 

we please ensure that this event is posted? Again sir, anxious parents and 

administrators are, rightfully concerned about their student's well being. 

Looking forward to hearing from you.



<image00Lpng> 
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From: Kieran Barrett <barrettk@mail.montclair.edu> 

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:30 PM 
To: ne ; 

Cc: aa . 

Subject: Re: Montclair State Protests and Incidents 

You don't often get email from barrettk@mail.montelair.edu, Learn why this is importan 

Please Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Be careful before clicking on 
any links or attachments. 

Thank you so much. Our {fl students and the further Jewish student and staff 
community feel scared, threatened and isolated right now. Our Students for Justice in 
Palestine are well formed and we have to allow for some rallies. The false rumor 
helped ignite vitriol towards them and the University admin so any suggestions are 
appreciated, We are having Muslim faith leaders come to work with us and students 
and his family to offset the damage done by the rumor. 

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 12:25 VD 0%: 
{ + 

| Kieran, 

Anything you need at MSU please don’t hesitate to ask. We are right on the 
» southern border of Montclair and have historically worked well with MPD and will 
similarly assist you and MSUPD in any way we can. |'m looping in (gaan 
PRIMA 110 is 5 retired PAPD Lieutenant currently serving as the Chief 
, Security Oct fo Acar The Ql ogg 

| are invaluable resources for you at this difficult time and would probably be my first 
call if | were in your shoes but that’s up to you. FY



From: Kieran Barrett on behaif of Kieran Barrett <barrettk@montclair.edu> 

To: 

Subject: Re: Shabbos Dinner at Student Center 

Date: Friday, Octaber 20, 2023 1:27:27 PM 

Yes, we have all of their events covered including this one. 

Chief Kieran Barrett 
Chief of Police and Associate VP 
Montclair State University PD 
973-655-7440 

(Sent from mobile) 

wrote: 

Chief 

One additional note, tonight, as I’m sure you're aware, gills hosting a Shabbos 

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

Chip 

<image006.jpg>



From: 

To: 
Subject: RE: Montclair State Protests and Incidents 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:52:33 PM 

Attachments: image0O1.pna 
image002.png 
image003.pn 
im: 104. 

image005.png 

Chief Barrett, 

First, congratulations on your appointment to Chief. 

Thank you for the response to these tragic incidents especially during these harrowing times. | would 

imagine your predecessor is not looking back. 

Like you, |am fielding concerns from parents, faculty and community members regarding this 

Manday’s rally and the overall campus experience. | was pleased to see the rally’s organizers issue a 

statement corroborating MSUPD’s account of the young man’s death. However, we've been at this 

joo long enough to know, agitators will continue to foment others into action. 

| understand you have an incredibly busy schedule, are you available for a call? 

Please advise and be safe, 



To: 

From: Kieran Barrett n behalf of Kieran Barrett <batrettk@mail, monte iredu> 

7 

Montclair State Protests and Incidents 
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:45:59 AM 

Subject: 

Essex County Chiefs: | want to first thank you all for your support during my time as Interim 
Chief and after 16 months, I have now been appointed Chief of Police. I have had to attend to 
a lot of things here but the Montclair State PD will be back as an integral part of the Chiefs 
Association and mutual partners as you should expect. 

Recently we have faced the lone deaths of two individuals leaping from a deck in our Little 
Falls (Passaic Co) jurisdiction; one a non-student, one a student of Middle Eastern descent. 
With the latter there were two witnesses, video and messages of intention, With unrest on and 
off campus in Israel/Gaza, there have been social media posts that allege he was thrown by a 
"Zionist" from a building. This is not only false but is dangerous as you can imagine. I think it 
is important to share with our Essex partners as well. 

lam sending this solely as we may need assistance if we find protests gathering and if you 
should hear or see the false rumors that you help us by sharing. We have been updating the 
ROIC and other intelligence to ensure we have the most up to date info out. While there have 
been no direct threats to the campus or individuals, the fear of some is palpable and the 
tensions are flaring. 

Update on Yesterday's Death on Campus 
Dear Community Members, 

Tam writing to respond to a false rumor that has been circulating regarding the death of a 
student yesterday afternoon. 

There was never a threat to the campus community associated with this tragic 
incident, and there continues to be no threat. 

The University Police Department has gathered extensive information, including 
eyewitness reports, surveillance video and statements from friends of the deceased. The 
Passaic County Sheriff's Office also gathered evidence from the scene, as they do for any 
sudden death situation, and the Passaic County Prosecutor's Office is treating this case as 
a person who died alone.



There is absolutely no evidence whatsoever of any foul play or criminal actions. 

The University Police have shared all the information with the Passaic County 
Prosecutor's Office. 

To respect the privacy of the family at this difficult time, the University is not releasing. 
& any additional details. ’ 

Counselors are available for all students, 24 hours a day. Call ¢ ounseling and 

Psychologi rvic APS) at 973-655-5211 and select Option "2." Students may 
also contact the Dean of Stud: Office for assistance. 

Employees can get free, confidential support from our j ssistan 

Program by calling 800-242-7371. 

Anyone who is in crisis may call or text the nationwide 988 Suicide and Crisis 

Lifeline for free, confidential support, 24/7. 

We continue to mourn the loss of our student, and send our deepest sympathies to his 
family and close friends. 

Sincerely, 

Dawn Meza Soufleris. 

el 

Dawn/Dr. S, 

Dawn Meza Soufleris, PhD 

Vice President for Student Development and Campus Life 

Kieran Barrett 

Chief of Police and Associate Vice President 

Office: 973-655-7440 

Mobile: 973-715-1907 

Email: barrettk@montclair.edu 
Student Development and Campus Life



Montclair State Un 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Montclair State University Police 
Department, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. 

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, 
and then delete it from your system.



edie ge tee From: EEE: venalt of 
To: Kieran Barrett 
Subject: RE: Montclair State Protests and Incidents 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:40:05 AM 

Chief, 

Thank You for the information. 

We are available if you need any assistance. 



From: Kieran Barrett on behalf of Kieran B: s<barr i montelair.edu> 
To: 

Subject: ontclair State Protests and Incidents 

Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 8:39:38 AM 

Passaic County Chiefs - I want to first thank you all for your support during my time as 
Interim Chief and after 16 months, I have now been appointed Chief of Police. I have had to 
attend to a lot of things here but the Montelair State PD will be back to an integral part of the 
Association and mutual partners. 

Recently we have faced the lone deaths of two individuals leaping from a deck in our Little 
Falls jurisdiction; one a non-student, one a student of Middle Eastern descent. With the latter 
there were two witnesses, video and messages of intention. With unrest on and off campus in 
Israel/Gaza, there have been social media posts that allege he was thrown by a "Zionist" from 
a building. This is not only false but is dangerous as you can imagine. I appreciate both the 
Prosecutor, Chief Drelich, Dep Chief Aliano and Sheriff Berdnik for helping me to cali the 
storm on different fronts. It is not over though it seems. 

Tam sending this solely as we may need assistance if we find protests gathering and if you 
should hear or see the false rumors that you help us by sharing. We have been updating the 
ROIC and other intelligence to ensure we have the most up to date info out, While there have 
been no direct threats to the campus or individuals, the fear of some is palpable and the 
tensions are flaring. 

Update on Yesterday's Death on Campus 
Dear Community Members, 

1am writing to respond to a false rumor that has been circulating regarding the death of a 

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

Passaic County Sheriff's Office also gathered evidence fram the scene, as they do for any 

sudden death situation, and the Passaic County Prosecutor's Office is treating this case as 

a person who died alone. 

There is absolutely no evidence whatsoever of any foul play or criminal actions,



‘The University Police have shared all the information with the Passaic County 

Prosecutor's Office. 

To respect the privacy of the family at this difficult time, the University is not releasing 

any additional details. 

Counselors are available for all students, 24 hours a day. Call € counseling and 

Psychological Services (CAPS) at 973-655-5211 and select Option "2." Students may 

also contact the Dean of Students Office for assistance. 

Employees can get free, confidential support from our Emplovee Assistance 

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



Montclair State University | 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Montclair State University Police 

Department, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 

disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited, 

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, 
and then delete it from your system.


